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Dusty Pilkington

From: krd.keli@fairpoint.net
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2019 10:06 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: CB-19-00008 Hollingsworth/O'Day

Hi Dusty! 
 
There is nothing required from KRD regarding this Parcel Combination.  
 
Thank you,  
 
 
Sara Vickers 
Lands Clerk/RRA 
509-925-6158 
sara@krdistrict.org 
 
 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 2:28 PM 
To: Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Taylor Gustafson <taylor.gustafson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie 
Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Pat Nicholson <pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Marcus Hellstern 
<marcus.hellstern@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox <jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'Keli Bender' <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>; 'office@kcfd7.com' 
<office@kcfd7.com> 
Subject: CB‐19‐00008 Hollingsworth/O'Day 
 
Taylor, Holly, Pat, Jesse, and other interested parties,  
 
Please review this Parcel Combination application, CB-19-00008 Hollingsworth/O’Day, and submit 
comments for the decision. If your agency has no comment, please reply and inform CDS.  Control 
Click on the hyperlinks below. Comment period for this application ends on  05/17/2019. 
 
CB‐19‐00008 Hollingsworth/O’Day (Inside County Network) 
CB‐19‐00008 Hollingsworth/O’Day (Outside County Network) 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington 
Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) ‐962‐7079 
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.  
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14  


